Jigendo Temple

The Jigendo Temple at Korakuen is located near the western end of the tea plantation and was constructed in 1697 by Ikeda Tsunamasa (1638–1714). It was dedicated to peace and stability among members of the Ikeda family and harmonious relations with the people of the Okayama castle town. 

The entrance to the temple was once flanked by two 110-centimeter Nio guardian statues. The statues were restored in 2000 and moved into the permanent collection of the Okayama Prefectural Museum. The temple hall, currently empty, once enshrined two statues: a 1-meter-high and a 50-centimeter-high statue of Kannon, bodhisattva of compassion. After the transfer of the garden to Okayama Prefecture in 1884, the statues were returned to the Ikeda family and are now kept in two different temples in Okayama. 

Although the main temple building is empty, some original features can still be found in the temple compound. One is the 4-meter high Eboshi-iwa, a composite rock in the shape of an eboshi, the tall, rounded headgear traditionally worn by members of the Heian court (794–1185). Similar in composition to the garden’s Odateishi Stone, the Eboshi-iwa consists of 36 pieces of granite that were once a single stone.

